
From: Kinnischtzke, Barry A.
To: -Grp-DOT All District Office Managers; -Grp-DOT All District Office Assistants; -Grp-DOT All District Storekeepers
Cc: Johnson, Cheri M.; Beise, Brandon K.
Subject: Standard Safety Vests
Date: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 7:46:19 AM
Attachments: Standard Safety Vest Vendor Quotes.pdf

All,
 
There has been a change to our standard safety vest contract. Grainger decided not to renew the
contract that would have locked in their pricing for a year. As a result we will be using state contract
255-2 to procure standard safety vests instead of rebidding the contract at this time. Attached are
quotes from three of the vendors on the contract that will provide the same vest as the previous
contract. You are able to order from any of the three vendors. Prices may change after the listed
price expiration dates. Please insure that the PIP 303-HSVPLY safety vest is ordered/received, since
this vest has been approved and meets our specifications. The basic safety vest (ACME Tools) and
surveyor safety vests (Heaven’s Ark) contracts remain in place and the vests will continue to be
ordered from those vendors. Let Cheri or me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Barry Kinnischtzke, PE
NDDOT - Maintenance Division
Office: 701-328-4589
Cell: 701-460-1336
bkinnischtzke@nd.gov
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Standard Safety Vest Vendor Quotes


Standard Safety Vest Sizes Each Price Price Expiration Date


PIP 303-HSVPLY S, M, L, XL, 2XL, 3XL, 4XL, 5XL $9.87 7/4/21


Standard Safety Vest Sizes Each Price Price Expiration Date


PIP 303-HSVPLY M, L, XL, 2XL, 3XL, 4XL, 5XL $10.99 9/30/2021


Standard Safety Vest Sizes Each Price Price Expiration Date


PIP 303-HSVPLY S, M, L, XL, 2XL, 3XL, 4XL, 5XL $9.87 8/2/2021


Comment: Order in amounts of 6 - 12 increments is preferred.


Vendor: Fastenal Company Contact Wayne Ryberg-wryberg@fastenal.com


Vendor: W.W. Grainger Contact-mark.christianson@grainger.com


Vendor: Noble Supply and Logistic Company Contact-Cassia.Proude@Noblesupply.com


Comment: Order in packs of 5.


Comment: Pricing for packs of 5.






